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JUL 2 21983

Mississippi Power and Light Comoany -

ATTN: Mr. J. B. Richard
Senior Vice President, Nuclear

P. O. Box 1640
Jackson, MS 39205

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: DDCKET NOS. 50-416 AND 50-417

This acknowledges the receipt of your letter c' June 10, 1983 which transmitted
Revision 8 to the Grand Gulf Physical Secsrity Plan.

Our review of the changes has found them to be consistent with the provisions o-
10 CFR 50.54(p). Accordingly, they are acceptable for inclusion into the plan.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, we will be glad to discuss
them with you.

Sincerely,
.

R. C. Lewis, Director
Division of Project and

Resident Programs

cc: Robert B. McGehee,
Esquire Wise, Carter, Child, -

Steen and Caraway -

P. O. Box 651
Jackson, Mississip;i 39205

7 E. Conner, Jr. .
Esquire Conner anc Wetternahn
1747 Fennsylvania 1 enue, N.W.
'ashingten D.C. :D006<.

Dr. D. C. Gitbs, .' e Fresident
Middle South Enevi, Inc.
225 Earonne Stree:
; C. Ec 610D
Neo Grieans. Lou"s ena 70161

M . Jonr Richarcs:-
Mississaari Porer a c Light Concany
; G . E c >. 164:
<aciaen Mississ'::' 392:5
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